Jacob Holbert

From: Andrew Rossetti <ajrossetti@midwestce.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 12:34 PM

To: Jacob Holbert

Cc: ‘David Olson'

Subject: Re: Columbus Polymer Skid Quote

Likewise!
Per the rental agreement, price would be $8,763 in December.
When will the volute press project begin?

Thanks,

Andrew Rossetti
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MidWest Chemical & Equipment — Authorized Solenis Sales Agent
5338 State Hwy. 57
De Pere Wl 54115

920-634-9201

From: Jacob Holbert <jholbert@columbusutilitieswi.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 11:38 AM

To: Andrew Rossetti <ajrossetti@midwestce.com>

Cc: 'David Olson' <djolson@midwestce.com>

Subject: RE: Columbus Polymer Skid Quote

Andrew,

It was great to catch up! | very much enjoyed the opportunity to sit down and have a meal with you all. Thank you
again!

Just out of curiosity.
Could you put together the price for purchase if we rented it until November and Purchased it in December 2025?

Just curious as | know we have the rental budgeted as part of the chemical cost, | just don’t want to pull the trigger now
and in the future have a shortage due to an increased chemical need.



Also | just want to ensure we are making the best choice.

Thank you,

C Jacob R. Holbert

UTILITIES DIRECTOR

950 Maple Avenue
COLUMBUS| 755
= ) : Columbus, W1 53925

0: 920.623.5912
C: 920.763.3471
iholbert@columbusutilitieswi.com

From: Andrew Rossetti <ajrossetti@midwestce.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2025 9:24 AM

To: Jacob Holbert <jholbert@columbusutilitieswi.com>
Cc: 'David Olson' <djolson@midwestce.com>

Subject: Columbus Polymer Skid Quote

Hi Jacob,
Good to see you at the WWOA show this week. We enjoyed the conversation.

Here is the quote from last summer on the polymer skid. The price would now be $9,813 for purchase.

Thanks,

Andrew Rossetti
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MidWest Chemical & Equipment — Authorized Solenis Sales Agent

5338 State Hwy. 57
De Pere WI 54115

920-634-9201
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Jacob Holbert, 6/21/24
Columbus Utilities

Thank you for allowing Midwest Chemical to provide this proposal for a polymer make-down system. In our
experience the Norchem units are the most effective and cost-efficient systems on the market. Their
Sharpshooter models offer a small footprint and use a high-pressure booster pump, patented mixing block, and
reliable Pulsatron diaphragm pumps to fully activate the emulsion polymer.

See the specified make-down unit below which is appropriately sized for Columbus WWTP’s BFP Application.

Make-down Unit: Norchem Sharpshooter Liquid Polymer System — SHP 448 (w/4-20 mAMP signal)

Price: $10,548.00, FOB

Lead Time: On-hand, delivery 6/26 available.

Liquid Polymer: Up to 48 Gallons per day

Utilities:  Electrical-115VAC, 1 Phase, Standard Water- potable 40-100 PSI, 4 GPM

Rental: $350/month

30% of rental fee credited to price, if Columbus chooses to purchase after trial period.
Feel free to call with any questions.

Thanks,

Andrew Rossetti
(920)634-9201

Midwest Chemical & Equipment, Inc— 5338 HWY 57 De Pere, WI 54116 — www.midwestce.com — P 920-339-9783 — F 920-339-9785




